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DURDEN, TODD A CIV USAF AETC 47 FTW/47 FTW/JA

From: Trenton Law (TEA Help Desk Internal) <support@txeduagency.zendesk.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 3:03 PM
Cc: DURDEN, TODD A CIV USAF AETC 47 FTW/47 FTW/JA
Subject: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] Review of Credentials for School Counselor

##‐ Please type your reply above this line ‐##  

You are registered as a CC on this support request (https://helpdesk.tea.texas.gov/hc/requests/1088848). 
Reply to this email to add a comment to the request. 

Trenton Law (TEA Help Desk External)  
Mar 2, 2023, 3:03 PM CST  

Good afternoon, Mr. Durden, 

  

I appreciate the opportunity to speak with you today.  After reading Section 19 again, I see in Sec. 705A(c)(2) the 

following: 

“(c) Covered License Defined.—In this section, the term ‘covered license’ means a professional license or certificate— 

“(2) that the servicemember or spouse of a servicemember has actively used during the two years immediately 

preceding the relocation described in subsection 

  

This is the Texas requirement as well for an individual who has a stand alone student services certificate, such as a 

School Counselor certificate.  Without having a teaching certificate and at least one academic year of verifiable, wage‐

earning, full‐time experience as a classroom teacher, an individual who holds only an out of state student services 

certificate who is seeking to have credentials reviewed to obtain a Texas certificate in that same area must have two 

creditable years of service in an Early Childhood‐Grade 12 public or accredited private school in the specific student 

services area sought. 

  

This information can be found in the Texas Administrative Code Chapter 230.113(b) 

  

Take care and have a wonderful rest of the day! 

Trenton Law 

Director, Educator Credentialing 

 

Trenton Law (TEA Help Desk External)  
Feb 27, 2023, 11:31 AM CST  
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Good morning, Ms. Portee, 

  

I appreciate the opportunity to speak with you earlier this morning regarding the review of your out of state credentials 

for school counselor.  Just to recap, in order for us to complete the review of credentials for the School Counselor area, 

you must either submit documentation verifying two (2) academic years of full time, wage‐earning experience in the role 

of school counselor or provide documentation of a classroom teaching certificate.  If you do not have either of these, 

then completing an educator preparation program (EPP) will be required. 

  

During the call, you mentioned an Air Force article stating something to the effect of automatically transferring 

certifications, however, this would not apply to Texas.  Chapter 230 . Professional Educator Preparation and Certification 

of the Texas Administrative Code outlines the provisions for certification in Texas.  You can also find information at the 

TEA website at this link, including a very helpful detiled checklist to help you navigate the process. 

  

Take care and have a wonderful day! 

  

Trenton Law 

Director, Educator Credentialing 

 

[LZ9RYD‐QPVOP] 
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Hannah Magee Portee
9095B Lawhon St
Del Rio, TX, 78840

April 04,2023
TEA ID # :2452103

 

We have received the following:
 

- Online application for Review of Credentials
 

- Out-of-state certificate for School Counselor
 

- Official transcripts
 

- Verification of experience as a substitute - not accepted
 

 

To process your request, please submit or take action on the following items.
 

- To be reviewed for a standalone student service or administrative certificate, you must provide
verification of 2 academic years of full-time, wage-earning experience in a public or private school as a
SCHOOL COUNSELOR, signed by your superintendent or authorized representative on a verification of
experience form. For experience earned in a US private school or any school outside the US, a
verification of accreditation status form is required. Verification forms are available by going to
tea.texas.gov, under Out-of-State Certification.
 

- You have one year from your initial application date of 10/4/2022 to submit the required documents for a
review of credentials and test exemption consideration. After a year, you will be required to reapply and
resubmit the $164.00 application fee as per Texas Administrative Code 230.117(b) “An individual who
does not submit all required documents for the review at the time of the application will have one year to
submit all required documents, or the individual will be required to reapply and resubmit the application
fee.”
 

 

YOUR TEA ID NUMBER SHOULD BE INCLUDED WITH ALL CORRESPONDENCE SUBMITTED TO
THIS OFFICE.
 

Under Texas Revised Civil Statutes Articles 6252-13c and 6252-13d and Title 19 Texas Administrative
Code section 249.16, the State Board for Educator Certification may deny a certificate/permit to a person
convicted of a felony or misdemeanor. No certificate/permit will be issued until the State Board for Educator
Certification has received the results of a criminal record search.

KP

Tel: 512-936-8400
Web Site: tea.texas.gov
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